Message | Page 1 of 2

71

Ann Diers

From: Barels, Brian L. [blbarel@nppd.com]
Sent:  Monday, December 19, 2005 4;47 PM

To: Kraus,, Don- Central Nebr. Pub. Pow. & Irr. Dist.; Ann Diers; Susan France; Bleed,, Ann- (non—.
NPPD recipient); Dennis Strauch; Steve Gaul; Tom Schwarz ; Sands,, Dave- (non-NPPD recipient);
Frank Albrecht; James Nelson; Hutchinson,, Larry- (non-NPPD recipient); Steve Huggenberger

Cc: Dean Edson; Jay Rempe
Subject: RE: Surface Water Rule Revisions

I do not believe that Don's new language on certification by the Natural Resources District is required for this
section. The notification is by DNR to the landowner and NRD is that the well cannot be used. Any use of the
well must be in compliance with NRD rules and not have an impact or any use of the well be in violation of the
statute. | do not have a problem with Don's other recommendations.

Brian

NPPD Water Resources Manager

402-563-5335 / 5095 Fax

From: Kraus,, Don- Central Nebr, Pub. Pow. & Irr. Dist.

Sent: Monday, December 19, 2005 4:25 PM

To: Ann Diers; Susan France; Bleed,, Ann- (non-NPPD recipient); Barels, Brian L.; Dennis Strauch; Steve Gaul;
"Tom Schwarz '; Sands,, Dave- (non-NPPD recipient); 'Frank Albrecht'; ‘James Nelson'; Hutchinson,, Larry- (non-
NPPD recipient); 'Steve Huggenberger'

Cc: Dean Edson; Jay Rempe

Subject: RE: Surface Water Rule Revisions

I have reviewed section 001.03E and | believe it is too vague as written. | have provided clarifying language
which would address my concerns as | discussed in our conference call today. Let me know if there are any
concerns with this approach.

Don
----- Original Message-----
From: Ann Diers [mailto:adiers@dnr.state.ne.us]
Sent: Monday, December 19, 2005 3:01 PM A
To: Susan France; Ann Bleed; Ann Diers; Brian Barels; Dennis Strauch; Don Kraus; Steve Gaul; "Tom
Schwarz '; 'Dave Sands'; 'Frank Albrecht’; 'James Nelson'; ‘Larry Hutchinson'; 'Steve Huggenberger'
Cc: Dean Edson; Jay Rempe
Subject: Surface Water Rule Revisions
Good afternoon:
Based on our conference call this afternoon, | have made further revisions to Section 001.03E in the
attached. Please let me know ASAP of any further changes that are necessary.
Dean, have you heard any feedback from the NRDs on the draft | sent to you last week?
12/19/2005

DNR 014196
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'We hope this can be addressed at the WPTF meeting this Thursday.
Ann
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Ann D. Diers

Legal Counsel

Nebraska Department of Natural Resources
301 Centennial Mall South

P.O. Box 94676

Lincoln, NE 68509-4676

Phone: (402) 471-3931

Fax: (402) 471-2900

e-mail: adiers@dnr.state.ne.us
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12/19/2005

DNR 014197



